
Allen, Meredith 

6/11/2010 7:03:50 PM
'paul .phillips @cpuc. ca. gov' (paul .phillips @cpuc. ca. gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Republic Clover Leaf

Hi Paul,

Thanks for sending the contact information. I will call him to arrange a meeting.

Regards,
Meredith

From: Phillips, Paul S. <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Michael VanEvery <mvanevery@republic-land.com> 
Sent: Fri Jun 11 12:23:49 2010 
Subject: RE: Republic Clover Leaf

Hello Meredith,

Michael Van Every, copied on this email, is the Senior ____
Vice President for Republic. He can also be reached at (Reda

Redacted

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank 
you!

Best,

Paul

SB GT&S 0462826

mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mvanevery@republic-land.com


Paul S. 
Phillips

Senior Advisor to 
Commissioner Timothy A. Simon

California Public Utilities 
Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.
Room 5212 | San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: 415.703.1786 
| Mobile: 415.710.6742 
I paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
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